



light that can be put under the car to deter them away.

- d. Homeless issue – someone was using the hose to clean themselves, so Jenifer has contacted the homeless coalition with the city to get the homeless camp removed from the area at Speedway and Harrison.
- e. Jenifer has reported to the city about the mesquite tree needing to be removed from the wash area.
- f. Broken sidewalk along Speedway has been reported to the city for repair after being damaged by TEP.

9. Upon motion made, seconded, and adopted unanimously the meeting was adjourned at 6:49 PM

Next meeting will be December 14 at 6:30 pm